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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - April 15, 2021
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April 15, 2021 

In This Issue 
- AMO 2021 Conference program update. 
- AMO webinar on City of Brampton’s modernized work from home model. 
- AMO training - Leading Through Crisis: Strengthening Personal Resilience. 
- AMO 2021 Sponsorship and Exhibitor opportunities. 
- AMO 2021 Early Bird registration - Ending very soon! 
- How is COVID affecting the Ontario electricity market?  
- NEW! Group Buying Program aggregates solution. 
- Culvert prices protected under Group Buying Program. 
- Energy Reporting Portal now open. 
- Training on delegation of planning decisions - April 23.  
- Careers: York Region DSB, Durham Region, Malahide and Grey County. 
 
Eye on Events 
This year’s AMO conference program features issues that matter to you: broadband, 
long-term care reform, community paramedicine, housing and neighbourhood 
revitalization, policing, CAs, CBAs, speeches by the Premier, opposition leaders, and 
Ministers, along with 3 Ministers’ forums and provincial delegation meetings. Register 
by April 30 to take advantage of the early-bird rate. 
 
Join AMO in discussion with City of Brampton CAO Brian Hutchings and Director of 
Facilities Management and Security, Lisa Sordo. Learn how Brantford  moved from 
decision to implementation and the anticipated positive impact on employees and the 
city. Join this free webinar April 23, 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm EST. 
 
AMO has joined with the Loomex Group to offer training that provides tools for elected 
officials to build resilience and strength in providing leadership through and beyond 
COVID-19. This important training has limited capacity - register today. 
 
The AMO Annual Conference remains the premier event for sponsors and exhibitors 
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to connect with municipal leadership. This year’s conference offers a number of new 
sponsorship and exhibitor opportunity to explore your role at the 2021 conference 
contact: Christine Gallagher. 
 
Counting down to April 30, you have 16 days to take advantage of the reduced 
conference registration rate under our early bird offer. Register by the April 30 
deadline. 
 
LAS 
COVID-19 created uncertainty in the Ontario electricity sector from forecasting supply, 
demand, in addition to disruption of reliable operation of the grid to prices and rates. 
Read more in our latest blog. 
 
Our Municipal Group Buying Program has the solution for all your stone, gravel and 
sand purchases. Join our webinar on April 21 at 10 am to learn about our new 
Aggregates category, designed to help you easily and efficiently buy any needed 
materials. 
 
LAS’s trade compliant contracts were put in place prior to the current steel price jump, 
protecting participants from fluctuating costs. Our members are seeing 35% - 45% 
savings by using the culvert offering under the LAS Municipal Group Buying Program. 
Contact Tanner to learn more. 
 
The Ministry of Energy, Northern Development and Mines is now accepting O. Reg. 
507/18 annual energy reports. Reporting is for the energy used in 2019 and due by 
July 1, 2021. Ministry information webinars will be on April 25, May 12 and 26, and 
June 9 and 23. Questions, email BPSsupport@ontario.ca. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Ontario Professional Planners Institute (OPPI) will lead a conversation with 
municipal council and staff on how delegation of planning approvals could be 
leveraged to help Council agendas focus on the strategic, support efficient processes, 
and improve service delivery while maintaining accountability. Register for this free 
education opportunity on April 23. 
 
Careers 
Senior Manager, Human Resources - York Region District School Board. Reports to: 
Superintendent of Human Resources. Work Location: Aurora. Number Positions: One 
(1). Application Deadline: April 19, 2021. Candidates are required to complete the on-
line application to the attention of: The Recruitment Team. This position is effective 
immediately. IMPORTANT INFORMATION: This application is a repost. If you have 
already submitted an application, you will not be able to reapply at this time. 
 
Manager, Corporate Secretariat & Trustee Services - York Region District School 
Board. Work Location: Aurora. Number of Positions: One (1). Application Deadline: 
April 27, 2021. In compliance with Board policies and procedures, responsible for the 
implementation, monitoring and refinement of the Board’s effective governance 
framework. Interested applicants are required to complete the following on-line 
application to the attention of: The Recruitment Team. This position is effective 
immediately. 



3

 
Director, Customer Contact Centre (Job ID 14301) - Region of Durham. Reports to: 
Commissioner, Corporate Services. To learn more about this opportunity, please visit 
Durham Region Job Postings and apply online directly to Job ID# 14301 no later than 
April 22, 2021. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Township of Malahide. The Township is located on the 
brow of Lake Erie, in the heart of Elgin County, minutes away from the Cities of St. 
Thomas and London. Applicants must indicate how they meet the minimum 
qualifications in their resume and cover letter submissions. Please submit your 
resume in confidence by email, no later than April 30, 2021, to: Gwen Tracey, 
Manager of Human Resources, Township of Malahide. Tel.: 519.773.5344, ext. 241. 
 
Maintenance Technologist - Grey County. Position Status: Permanent. Department: 
Transportation Services. Reports to: Maintenance Manager. A detailed job description 
and instructions on how to apply are available on the County’s website. Candidates for 
this position are invited to submit resumes prior to 4:30 p.m., Friday, May 7, 2021 to: 
Lisa Wood, Maintenance Assistant, The County of Grey, 595 - 9th Ave. East, Owen 
Sound, ON N4K 3E3. Email: Lisa Wood. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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